
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  29 July 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/228/0001 
 
Mr. Craig Erasmus 
C/o Mr. Wouter Fourie 
Matakoma Heritage Consultants  
PO Box 431 
Paardekraal 
1752 
 
FAX: 011 9543568 
 
Dear Mr Erasmus 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/06/020/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the destruction of mitigated archaeological 
sites, listed as: GR003A and B and GR006. Permission for the destruction of GR020 
to GR026 would need to be obtained from the Gauteng Provincial heritage Authority. 
We suggest you contact Ms J. Kitto at the SAHRA office in Gauteng. This destruction 
permit excludes sites within the non-development zone (which includes GR003 C and 
D). 
 
Please contact our office should you have any queries before work on site 
commences.  
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


